

# ANNA J.

Special Education Teacher  
*from the United Kingdom*

## PROFILE

I am an experienced special education teacher from the UK. I specialize in elementary special education. I have taught many special populations over the past 7 years, including children on the autism spectrum, with hearing a speech difficulties, and with specific learning disabilities. I believe every child deserves a quality and inclusive education for each to meet their fullest potential.



## ACHIEVEMENTS

- 100+ hours of continuing education in special education
- Graduated with honors from both my bachelors and masters degree programs
- Pearson Teaching Award Finalist for Excellence in Special Needs Education

## CREDENTIALS

**2012**  
**University of East London**  
Bachelor of Arts  
Early Childhood and Special Ed.

**2017**  
**Queen's University Belfast**  
Master of Education  
Inclusion and Special Needs Ed.

## SKILLS



Child Advocacy



Special Needs



Goal Setting

## EXPERTISE

**Individualized Education Programs**  
**Standardized Assessments**  
**Behavior Management**  
**Curriculum Modification**  
**Personalized Goal Setting**

## EXPERIENCE

**2015-2017**  
**The New School**  
**Special Education Teacher**

- Teach children with special needs, grades 1-8
- Track IEP goals and progress throughout the year

**2012-2015**  
**St Margaret School**  
**Special Education Teacher**

- Taught children with special needs, grades PK-5
- Tracked IEP goals and progress throughout the year

**2010-2012**  
**St Margaret School**  
**Special Education Aide**

- Assisted 4 lead special education teachers
- Assisted with documentation and other teaching tasks as assigned by lead special education teachers

